BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI
Request for Proposal #: 27-10JUN14 — Purchase of Service Contracts for Boone
County Community Children’s Services — 2014 Application

ADDENDUM #5 - Issued June 24, 2014

This addendum is issued in accordance with the Request for Proposal and is hereby incorporated into and
made a part of the Request for Proposal documents. Offerors are reminded that receipt of this addendum
should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror’s Proposal Response.

Scope of Work for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein
modified as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and
effect:

I The County has received the following questions and is providing a response:

1. Attachments B and C ask for information on our funding sources (agency wide) and our revenues
spent on programs respectively, but I see no options for submitting a budget breakdown for the
project we are proposing. In# 3 BUDGET, I see request for information about proposed salaries
related to the proposed project. I do not see an option to submit a detailed budget for the project --

is this correct?

Response: Attachment C should include information on the budget for the project. Please
provide detailed information in the Budget Narrative that explains the Budget Worksheet
(Attachment C).

Am I correct in understanding staffing for the proposed project may not exceed 15 % of the total
project request? For example, if the total project were $1000, $150 would be the maximum
allowable for personnel.

Response: The Purchase of Service RFP will be evaluated by unit cost. Personnel cost
should be figured into the Unit Cost.

The question is in regards to measurement in both RFP’s. “Include copies of any evaluation
tools you will be using”. Some of the materials we will be proposing have not been purchased,
some are quite lengthy and several use multiple methods. How should we approach these issues?
We can easily include why we are using these tools as opposed to others and if it would be
satisfactory I would be happy to put together a description of any evaluation tool we have

not purchased or is overwhelming in length. And just to verify these evaluation tools do NOT
count towards are page limit, correct?

Response: Copies of the evaluation tools do not count towards the page limit. If there are no
examples of the evaluation tools, please just provide a description of the evaluation tool and
why it will be utilized.

In a fee for service contract, payment is reimbursed based upon the bid price for a unit of
service. How will start-up costs be reimbursed? Do we need to build start-up costs into
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the unit price and explain any costs in the budget narrative? Will we be unable to be paid
until we have completed our first unit of service?

Response: Start up costs should be built into the Unit Cost with a detailed description
included in the Budget Narrative. Invoicing will be determined during contract negotiation.

We were planning to submit a 3 year budget. The first year our unit rate would be more
because of the startup costs. Year 2 is where you truly see things fully operational and
“cheaper” because you don’t have the startup costs. How should we show this on the
budget sheets?

Response: The budget worksheets should only reflect the proposed Year One unit cost.
Please provide detailed information on the Year One unit cost and then provide
information on the Year 2 and Year 3 unit cost in the Budget Narrative.

In both of the above referenced RFPs there is a statement “Revenues collected and deposited in
the children’s services fund may not be expended . . . or, for transportation services”.

While we do not intend to propose a transportation service per se in serving youth in the
County’s bedroom communities there will be expenses incurred in staff reaching out to them
and transporting participants to proposed services and activities. Are these costs in anyway
allowable? Can expenses incurred while using existing vehicles for gas, insurance and
maintenance be included in the unit cost? How about mileage reimbursement for proposed
staff?

Response: All expenses incurred by staff in providing services are allowed and should be
included in the unit cost. However, the costs of transporting participants cannot be
reimbursed through the Children’s Services Fund.

Will the 15% administration percentage be based on the “Personnel Costs” line on the
budget or strictly just the salary portion of that line?

Response: The 15% administration percentage does not apply to the Purchase of Service
RFP.

What is included in Personnel expenses? Wages, payroll taxes, health insurance, and
retirement are included but how about unemployment, work comp, and staff training?

Response: Personnel expenses should include wages, payroll taxes, health insurance,
retirement, unemployment, worker’s comp and staff training when figuring out the unit
cost. Please provide a detailed explanation in the Budget Narrative.

On 1cV of the RFP do the anticipated outcomes of the “service to be delivered” need to
be measurable or are they overarching long term outcomes?

Response: The Service Need section (1.c.) of the RFP should be a narrative description of
what will be offered and the overarching long term outcomes, if appropriate. In the
Outcomes section (2.b.), the outcomes need to be measurable and time specific.
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By: W 4é’_
Melinda Bobbitt, CPPO, CPPB
Director of Purchasing

OFFEROR has examined copy of Addendum #5 to Request for Proposal 27-10JUN14 — Purchase of
Service Contracts for Boone County Community Children’s Services — 2014 Application receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged:

Company Name:
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Phone Number: Fax Number:

E-mail:

Authorized Representative Signature:
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